Chem Trails Documented Over Montana - Fathead Lake & Mission Mountains

From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org]

Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2025 4:13 PM

Subject: Chem Trails Documented Over Montana - Flathead Valley & The Mission Mountains - April 15,
2025

Property Rights Friends and Family
Group 1, Group 2, Group 3, Group 4, Group 5, Group 6, Group 7, Group 8, Group 9, Group 10,
Group 11

I. Link directly below to view my recent personal photos in a home movie
of the chemical spraying over the south half of the Flathead Lake in
NE Montana April 15, 2025 one of the most beautiful areas of
Montana.

> https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/3vrok6wgtisi9qvivija2/Chem-
Trails-Only-My-Movie-HD-4-26-
25.mp4?rlkey=1hkzn42qpgekkx5hclfsiodqb&st=0mtpd25i&dI=0

» This is less than a 2 minute movie with music turn up your volume
a bit.

» | have contacted the Montana Dept. of Environmental Quality -
https://deq.mt.qov/ and the Kalispell Glacier Park Intl Airport a
few years ago and they were both in denial and offered no help.

» The recent reports below show some hope with the President
Trump administration especially RFK passion for improving
American health may take action to stop this deadly industrial level
chemical spraying.

I1. Here are current reports and links on www.inforwars.com by Alex
JONes Ccrew.

1) Who’s Flying and Spraying and Creating These Fake Clouds in the Sky?’ Comedian

Jim Breuer Urges Gov. to Stop Chemtrail —
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a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/whos-flying-and-spraying-and-creating-

these-fake-clouds-in-the-sky-comedian-jim-bruer-urges-gov-desantis-to-

stop-chemtrails

2) Chemtrails? Trump Suggests Something US Gov’t ‘Spraying’ Could Contribute to

Rising Autism Rates

a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/chemtrails-trump-suggests-something-us-

govt-spraying-could-contribute-to-rising-autism-rates]

3) Chemtrails no Longer a Conspiracy Theory, as Globalists Call it an Essential Part of

Their Battle Against ‘Climate Change’

a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/chemtrails-no-longer-a-conspiracy-theory-

as-globalists-call-it-an-essential-part-of-their-battle-against-climate-change

4) Huge! RFK Jr. Vows To Stop ‘Crime’ Of Chemtrails As Part Of Trump

Administration

a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/huge-rfk-jr-vows-to-stop-crime-of-

chemtrails-in-trump-unity-administration

5) Chemtrails? Scores Report Heavy ‘Spraying’ Prior to ‘Halos’ Being
Spotted Around Moon, Sun
a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/chemtrails-scores-report-heavy-spraying-

prior-to-halos-being-spotted-around-moon-sun

6) CHEMTRALILS: Alex Jones Exposes Who’s Controlling The Weather
a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/chemtrails-alex-jones-exposes-whos-

controlling-the-weather

7) Chemtrails Go Viral In Wake Of Toxic Ohio Train Derailment
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a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/chemtrails-go-viral-in-wake-of-toxic-ohio-

train-derailment

8) Petition Seeks to Eliminate Chemtrails in Skies Over Texas

a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/petition-seeks-to-eliminate-chemtrails-in-

skies-over-texas

9) STOP The Geoengineering Madness!
a) https://www.infowars.com/posts/stop-the-geoengineering-madness

10) 16 links to “GEOENGINEERING” -

https://www.infowars.com/results?search=geoengineering

11) UK Government Admits To Spraying Chemicals In The Sky To *'Dim The Sun™ In
Tests That Will Be Approved To Go Fully Operational Within Weeks

a) https://banned.video/watch?id=680925bc1595321136b15a8f

12) Last but not least here is a great article by the Montana 1° News from
a local Kalispell, Montana news source dated May 27, 2023.

a) https://montanalstnews.com/2023/05/27/chemtrails-over-
kalispell-look-up/

13) Alex Jones reports that 30 states have passed laws against industrial

secret projects!

14) CNN (Corporate/Communist News Media) says State lawmakers are

looking to ban non —existent “chemtrails”.

a) https://www.cnn.com/2025/03/25/climate/state-bills-chemtrails-

geoengineering-ban/index.html
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Jack

Jack Venrick
Rollins, Montana
www.freedomforallseasons.org

jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org

Pioneer Family of Montana - Early Settlers
Pioneer Family of Nebraska

Pioneer Family of Wisconsin

The Boeing Company

30 Years Service - Retired

Montana State University

B.S. Electrical Engineering

M.S. Applied Science -

M.S. Business Administration

M.S. Industrial Engineering
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